
Dear Northern Colorado Regional Airport Stakeholders: 

Thank you again for your participation in the stakeholder meeting held on October 24th. 
Your continued engagement and collaboration are appreciated as we work together to 
support the success of our airport initiatives.  

Airport staff received requests for the following documents: 

1. SMS Report: Runway 06/24

See attachment 1 

2. Runway 06/24 - Estimated cost to maintain pavement to FAA standards
including capital efforts such as which includes FAA Deficiencies and
Reconstruction efforts. Cost do not include capital items to bring the runway
into the required minimum improvements.

See Attachment 2 

3. Runway 15/33 SMS Report done for Runway 15/33 Widening project (Pending)

4. Winter Operations Presentation

See Attachment 3 

Thank you again for your partnership, participation and feedback to airport staff; it’s valued 
and appreciated.  

 Best, 

Airport Director 

John Kinney  
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From: Jared Bass 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:14 PM 
To: Kelly Pride <kelly.pride@cityofloveland.org> 
Cc: aaron.ehle@cityofloveland.org; John Kinney <john.kinney@cityofloveland.org>; Dylan Swanson 
<dylan.swanson@cityofloveland.org> 
Subject: RW 6-24 Pavement Maintenance Costs 

Best Regards, 

Jared Bass, P.E. (AZ, CA, CO, ID, UT, WY) 
Vice President 
Airport Development – Group Leader 

p  303.872.5756 |  m  805.815.2160 
2696 South Colorado Blvd. Suite 330 | Denver, CO 80222 

dibblecorp.com 

Attachment 2
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From: Minnich, Todd E (FAA)
To: John Kinney
Cc: Aaron Ehle; Kelly Pride; Troy Bliss; "Jared Bass"; Keith, Kevin A (FAA); Lyman, Jesse A (FAA)
Subject: [External] FNL Runway 6-24
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:32:02 AM

Hi John,

After review of Runway 6-24 we have found that it does not meet the eligibility requirements for
Reauthorization Program Guidance Letter (R-PGL) 25-01: Runway Projects / Bill Section 702(2)
(G), Legacy Crosswind Runways.  There is no finding that Runway 6-24 has received federal
funding for construction, rehabilitation, or reconstruction as a crosswind runway. 

Further, Runway 6-24 does not currently meet the requirements to be eligible as a crosswind
runway as Runway 15-33 has wind coverage on the primary runway of more than 95%.

Regards,

Todd E Minnich
Civil Engineer
FAA Denver Airports District Office
26805 E. 68th Ave., Suite 224
Denver, CO 80249
(303) 342-1279
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From: Jared Bass 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:04 AM 
To: John Kinney <john.kinney@cityofloveland.org> 
Cc: Dylan Swanson <dylan.swanson@cityofloveland.org>; aaron.ehle@cityofloveland.org 
Subject: FNL RW 6-24 Non-Standard Items 

 
John, 

 
Please see list of non-conforming items to reference at Thursday’s meeting. This was a 
quick review so it may not include everything. 

 
  Runway Length / End Points 

 Remove non-standard aligned taxiway condition on the Runway 6 end 
 Create displaced threshold, usable runway 
 Effectively lengthens the runway by 83’ to 2,272’ total 

 Runway Width 
 Grade & widen from 40’ to 60’ 

 Runway Safety Area (RSA) 
 Widen to 120’ from approx. 90’ 
  Requires grading approx. 15 feet on either side 
 Improve/extend culvert for major airport drainage ditch 

 Runway Lighting 
  Relocate edge reflectors and/or replace with LIRL 
 Remove Taxiway A light x1 and add runway end reflectors/lights on Runway 6 end 
 Relocate + add one runway end reflectors/lights on Runway 24 end 

 Runway Markings 
  Update runway markings to reflect runway widening 
 Update runway markings to reflect displaced threshold on Runway 6 End 

 Taxiway A & Taxilane F Geometry 
 Sawcut and remove excess pavement to standard ADG II - TDG 2A geometry 
 Grade Taxiway Safety Area (TSA) 

 Taxiway Markings 
 Update & set back runway hold position markings to 125’ from centerline 
 Update taxiway centerline markings 

 Runway/Taxiway Signage 
 Set back runway hold position signs to 125’ from centerline 

 Part 77 Approach Surface 
 ALP Sheet 11 has identified Obstruction No. 47 as penetrating the Part 77. I’m not 

sure what that is, it just says pole. Could be a RVR or a wind cone. I don’t think this 
needs mitigation since we’re not moving the TSS, but I thought I’d mention it. 
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Jared Bass, P.E. (AZ, CA, CO, ID, UT, WY) 
Vice President 
Airport Development – Group Leader 

p 303.872.5756 | m  805.815.2160 
dibblecorp.com 
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August 11, 2025 
 
Northern Colorado Regional Airport Commission 
Northern Colorado Regional Airport (KFNL) 
4900 Earhart Road 
Loveland, CO  80538 
 
TRANSMITTED VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  
 
Subject: Request Continued Maintenance of Runway 06/24 as an Operational Runway 
 
Dear Northern Colorado Regional Airport Commission Chair and Fellow Commissioners:   
 
On behalf of the undersigned national and state aviation advocacy organizations, we respectfully 
urge you to reconsider the proposed permanent reclassification of Runway 06/24 at 
Northern Colorado Regional Airport (KFNL) as a taxiway. Instead, we ask that you 
recommit to maintaining this runway as an active runway in alignment with the FNL 2020 
Master Plan and its accompanying Airport Layout Plan (ALP). 
 
We further request the immediate reopening of Runway 06/24 for takeoff and landing operations 
and recommend that a formal study of its utilization be conducted through at least September of 
2026. This approach will allow for a data-driven decision based on current and comprehensive 
up-to-date operational metrics. Also, in the future when contemplating decisions of this 
magnitude that directly affect airport stakeholders, AOPA strongly encourages sponsors to 
formally solicit aeronautical user feedback prior to making decisions that would potentially 
seriously and materially negatively impact those users. Specifically with respect to the topic of a 
potential runway reclassification, we ask that the Commissioners formally seek feedback from 
airport stakeholders most likely to be affected by the potential decision rather than what appears 
to be the current rather casual default-- “…unless otherwise directed…” -- approval/disapproval 
methodology. 
 
The Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (AOPA), representing over 300,000 pilots and 
aircraft owners nationwide—including approximately 7,000 in Colorado—and the Colorado 
Pilots Association (CPA), with over 700 members statewide, collectively advocate for nearly 
10,000 Colorado-based aviators. Approximately 1,000 of these individuals reside near KFNL 
and rely on its infrastructure for safe and efficient operations. We make these requests on behalf 
of our members, the entire FNL airport community, and in the best interests of the airport itself. 
 
While we recognize your authority as the airport sponsor to reclassify airport infrastructure, we 
respectfully question the apparent urgency of taking permanent reclassification now. Why move 
to permanently close Runway 06/24 without first collecting and analyzing recent usage data? In 
our discussions with the FAA’s Denver Airports District Office, it has been made clear that the 
FAA neither supports nor opposes the proposed reclassification. Particularly given this 
neutrality, the final decision rests solely with your commission. We believe such a consequential 
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change warrants a more deliberate and measured approach and urge you to take pause before 
making any final determination on the subject of reclassifying runway 06/24 as a taxiway. 
 
Concerns have been raised regarding the temporary air traffic control tower’s limited visibility of 
portions of Runway 06/24 and its dual use as both a runway and taxiway. While these concerns 
are valid, similar operational complexities exist throughout the National Airspace System. 
Moreover, the temporary nature of the current tower presents an opportunity: the siting process 
for a future permanent tower will ensure full visibility of the runway 06/24 environment. In fact, 
the airport’s own 2020 Master Plan recommends the construction of a parallel taxiway (Taxiway 
Design Group 2 standards) adjacent to Runway 06/24. This improvement would resolve dual-use 
concerns and enhance safety. 
 
Additionally, the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2024 expanded eligibility for federal funding of 
crosswind runways, regardless of prevailing wind coverage, provided the runway is included in 
the most recent ALP. As a Part 139 airport with approximately 100,000 annual operations and 
260 based aircraft—many of them light general aviation (GA) aircraft—the availability of a 
functioning crosswind runway is essential for safe flight training, operations in variable wind 
conditions, and particularly for tailwheel aircraft. Runway 06/24 was originally constructed and 
maintained for decades to serve this purpose. Permanent reclassification of 06/24 as a taxiway 
would eliminate a critical safety-enhancing part of your airport infrastructure and would fail to 
account for the wide range of operational needs of diverse GA aircraft. Furthermore, and 
particularly if commercial airline service is introduced at KFNL, the availability of a secondary 
runway would help separate light GA traffic from commercial operations, further improving 
safety and throughput.  
 
Maintaining the crosswind runway will also maintain (or even enhance) the airport’s operational 
capacity and its long-term financial success. FNL provides the community 839 jobs with a 
$52.6M payroll value generating $160.5M in total business revenue. Why would the commission 
want to intentionally risk compromising the airport’s infrastructure resilience—or jeopardizing 
the significant economic output it supports—by permanently prohibiting landings and takeoffs 
on one of its only two runways? Maintaining Runway 06/24 in the FNL Airport Capital 
Improvement Plan (ACIP) will both preserve its eligibility for FAA grant funding and ensure its 
availability both as a crosswind runway, and as an alternate runway during construction or 
emergency events affecting the primary runway 15/33 allowing for continued conduct of 
commerce and generation of airport revenue. 
 
In closing, we respectfully request that you: 

1. Immediately direct reopening of Runway 06/24 for normal takeoff and landing operations 
2. Defer any final decision regarding permanent reclassification until a thorough evaluation 

of the runway’s utilization is conducted through at least September 2026 
3. Ensure that Runway 06/24 reconstruction and its associated parallel taxiway remain in—

or are added to—the FNL Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP) 
We are confident that the above recommended data-driven approach would be fair and 
reasonable across the board and would serve the best interests of both the airport’s aeronautical 
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users and the sponsoring authority. Should you or your staff have any questions or wish to 
discuss this matter further, we welcome the opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
                                                                                                        ///SIGNED/// 
Brad Schuster, C.M.      Adrian Nye, President 
Northwest Mountain Region Manager   Colorado Pilots Association  
Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association 
 
Cc: 
City of Loveland Mayor and City Council 
City of Fort Collins Mayor and City Council 
FAA Northwest Mountain Region Airports District Office (CO, UT, WY) 
Director, Colorado Department of Transportation-Aeronautics 
FNL Airport Director 
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August 21, 2025 
 
Brad Schuster, C.M. 
Northwest Mountain Region Manager 
Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association 
brad.schuster@aopa.org 
 
Brad, 
Thank you for your letter dated August 11, 2025, regarding AOPA’s request for Northern 
Colorado Regional Airport’s (FNL) Runway 06/24 to remain operational. Specifically, we 
understand AOPA’s concerns about the potential reclassification of the runway to a taxiway, as 
well as the process and data used to support this decision. 

FNL’s runway 06/24’s operational capacity was curtailed by the FAA’s Denver ADO Denver staff 
in 2023 when construction of the new terminal building began. The placement of the 
construction trailer created a line-of-sight issue for air traffic controllers, which was 
unfortunately exacerbated by the terminal’s continued development. 

We appreciate AOPA’s recognition that the airport sponsor holds the authority to reclassify 
airport infrastructure. The FAA defers to the sponsor’s judgment regarding the level of risk they 
are willing to accept in managing airport facilities. The urgency to transition this pavement to a 
taxiway is driven by several key factors: 

Safety: 

1. The pavement is currently used intermittently as both a runway and a taxiway. Aircraft 
using this surface range from small piston aircraft (often flown by student pilots) to 
turbine and jet aircraft. It also serves as the only access point between the adjoining 
airpark and the airport. 

2. The runway does not meet FAA design specifications: 
o The Runway Safety Area contains incompatible objects and steep grades. 

 
Financial Requirements: 

Maintaining this pavement as a runway is cost-prohibitive due to its long history of neglect. It is 
not eligible for FAA grant funding and does not meet FAA design standards. Estimated 
pavement costs exceed $8.125 million over the next 20 years. 
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Additionally, widening the runway from its current 40 feet to the required 60 feet would add 
approximately $1.2 million to the cost. 

The extent to which this runway fails to meet FAA standards is substantial, raising significant 
safety concerns for the airport sponsors. Please note that the cost estimates provided above do 
not include the remediation of the following non-conforming design standards." 

• Runway Length End Points  
• Non-standard aligned taxiway   
• Create displaced threshold  
• Runway Width - substandard  
• Runway Safety Area - substandard  
• Runway Lighting - absent  
• Runway Markings  
• Taxiway A & Taxi Lane F Geometry  
• Taxiway Markings  
• Runway/Taxiway Signage  
• Part 77 Approach surface  

 
Usage Data: 

AOPA emphasized the importance of collecting recent usage data. Airport staff collected data 
from January 2024 through Mid-June 2025. During this period, a total of 180 operations were 
recorded, with a significant portion being touch-and-go operations. 

Considering the safety issues, line-of-sight limitations for controllers, current pavement 
conditions, high remediation and maintenance costs, non-compliance with FAA design  

standards, and the lack of FAA funding eligibility, we hope this provides a clearer understanding 
of our decision. 
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That said, this pavement will remain available for emergency landings, as is the case with any 
surface at the airport. 

We appreciate the input and engagement of AOPA and the Colorado Pilots Association in 
providing their input into our airport and its future. 

Sincerely, 

 

John S. Kinney, CAE, CM 
Airport Director 
 

 

CC: 
Airport Commission 
Mayor of the City of Loveland 
Mayor of the City of Fort Collins 
City Manager City of Loveland 
City Manager City of Fort Collins 
FAA Northwest Mountain Region Airports District Office (CO, UT, WY) 
Director Colorado Department of Transportation- Aeronautics 
 



FNL Winter Operations 
Annual Stakeholder Meeting

October 2025



Introduction
• Purpose: Provide information 

needed to maintain safe 
operations and understand 
Airport procedures during winter 
conditions. 

• Safety is the number 1 priority 
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Agenda
• Introduction
• Winter Operations

• What’s New? 
• FAA Requirements
• Winter Weather Event Planning
• Pavement Prioritization
• Equipment and Tactics
• Runway Condition Code (RwyCC) and Runway Condition Assessment Matrix 

(RCAM) Communication
• Equipment Familiarization 
• Open to additional questions and comments - 

3



2025 Updates and Communication 
• Mobile ATC Tower 0800-1800 Local

• TOWER/CTAF 118.400 MHz  GROUND 121.650 MHz
• Aircraft De-Ice

• JetCenter 130.575 MHz *ICEMAN*
• Type I: Cryotech Polar Plus LT, Mixed 60/40, Hot  
• Type IV:  Cryotech Polar Guard Xtend, Cold 
• Jet Center Deicing Waiver and Procedures

• FNL Snow Bosses:  24 hr EMERGENCY On-Call 970-614-4040
• Dylan Swanson - Manager  Simeon Anderson - Lead Ops Tech 
• Office: 970.962.2853   Office: 970.962.2860
• Mobile: 970.699.2893   Mobile: 970.702.3092 

Dylan.Swanson@cityofloveland.org Simeon.Anderson@cityofloveland.org 
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FAA Regulatory Requirements
• FNL is classified as a certificated airport under Title 14 of the Code of 

Federal Regulations (CFR/FAR) Part 139 
• Requires the highest levels of safety and security practices to include a FAA 

approved Snow and Ice Control Plan.

• Regulations guide our standards and priorities.
• Prioritization of pavements
• Emergency access
• Adapt plan based on operations and conditions in the storm
• NOTAMs: PRIMARY source for Closures & RCAM (Runway Condition 

Assessment Matrix)
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Snow Event Planning
• Snow Boss

• Designated prior to the start of the snow event 
• Has authority to:

• Close and/or open any surface (Runway or Taxiway), 
• Assign personnel to duties (Equipment, Location)
• Call for De-ice chemical
• Primary contact point for pilots

• Communication
• Use CTAF only during hours that the tower is not operating (118.4) and Cell 

Phones
• Email communications from the airport will be sent before, during, and after 

the event, contingent upon operational capacity and conditions
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Pre-Planning Snow Event
• Determine scope of snow event

• Overnight vs multi day
• 12 hr continuous shift limit: 5 total 

Operators

• Check scheduled flights
• Based Operators: Please email scheduled 

flights to airport@CityofLoveland.org  
• Coordinate with FBO 

• Determine initial plan
• Start Time  (Immediate vs Overnight 

Runway Closure)

• Communicate plan with stakeholders
• Direct contact (phone and email)
• NOTAMS (In advanced where possible)
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Pavement Priorities

Aircraft safety is our top 
priority.
Priority 1 -Primary runway, 
taxiway, parking, and 
Emergency Access. 

Priority 2 - Secondary 
runway and taxiways. 
Priority 3 -Remaining ramp 
and between hangars.
***Earhart Rd off airport 
property is plowed by the 
City of Loveland Snow 
Plows***
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Snow Removal Equipment
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Airfield Snow Removal 
Equipment

• Broom Trucks             
QTY: 2

• Best removing up to ½ inch snow
• Runway Plows QTY: 3

• Best removing over ½ inch snow
• High Speed Blower QTY: 1

• Best removing piled snow
• Articulating Plow QTY: 1

• Best removing snow on apron 
and hangars

• De-Ice Equipment QTY: 2
• 1 Granular and 1 Liquid
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Committed to Safe Snow Placement

Safe Snow Piles Unsafe Snow Piles
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Runway Condition Reporting 
Changes

• Advisory Circular 150/5200-30D issued 2016
• Does Away with reporting Mu values
• Runway condition based on contaminant type and depth
• Evaluate surface with Runway Condition Assessment Matrix (RCAM)

• Evaluate each third of the runway based on contaminate
• FNL Touchdown, Midpoint, Rollout

• NOTAMs will include Runway Condition Codes (RwyCC) 
• RwyCC 6 = Clear Dry Pavement   
• RwyCC  Publishable Range 5-1
• RwyCC 0 = Nil Breaking Action RUNWAY REQUIRED TO BE CLOSED

• TRACON Notification

12
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NOTAM Distribution List
• Again, Primary source for Airport closures and conditions

• If you’d like to receive NOTAM alerts from FNL 
• Please email Simeon.Anderson@cityofloveland.org: 

• Name, email, phone number, company 
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Additional Questions?
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35' Building Restriction Line (BRL)
if Runway 6-24 is a Runway

35' Building Restriction Line
if Runway 6-24 is a Runway

Runway Visibility Zone (RVZ)

35' BRL
if Runway 6-24 is a Taxiway

Runway Widening to 60'

RSA Improvements

Taxilane F
ADG II TDG 2A

Demo excess pavement
Can be turned into hold pad

Demo excess pavement

Relocate Hold Bars
Remove aligned taxiway,

turn into usable runway

Runway 6-24 - B/I(S)/VIS
Existing: 2,189 x 40'   -   Future: 2,272' x 60'
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Relocate, Improve Runway Lighting

Remove
taxiway light
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Taxiway G
ADG III TDG 2B

370'

Legend:

Scale based on a 11"x17" sheet.
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Standard Runway Geometry
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Notes:
· RDC for Runway 6-24 is

B-I(S)/VIS per current
FAA-Approved ALP

· (S) denotes an Utility
Runway, i.e. runways
designed for aircraft with
gross weights under 12,500
lbs

· Taxiway F designed using
ADG II and TDG 2A, per
current FAA-Approved ALP

· Mitigation of the aligned
taxiway to the Runway 6
End generates additional
runway available for takeoff
for Runway 6 only.

· Runway longitudinal
gradients are suitable for an
AAC A/B runway.
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Abbreviations:
· AAC: Aircraft

Approach Category
· ADG: Airplane Design Group
· ASDA: Accelerate-Stop

Distance Available
· BRL: Building Restriction

Line
· LDA: Landing Distance

Available
· RDC: Runway Design Code
· TDG: Taxiway Design Group
· TORA: Take Off Run

Available
· TODA: Take Off Distance

Available

· Current RSA width only 90' due to existing culvert headwalls

Runway Dimensions

Runway 6 Runway 24

Existing Standard Existing Standard

WIDTH 40' 60' 40' 60'

RSA 90' 120' 90' 120'

Other Development
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Runway 6-24
Standard Taxiway Geometry
Date: 06.09.25

Notes:
· More suitable alternate

alignments for this taxiway
may exist. Recommend a
comprehensive master
development plan if
Runway 6-24 is
decommissioned.
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